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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mark Emerson, Region IV Allegation Coordinator

FROM: T. F. Westerman, Chief, Comanche Peak Region IV Group
THROUGH: Eric Johnson, Director, Reactor Safety and Project Division‘iﬁ{
SUBJECT: CPSES: Assist In Review Of TUGCo Investigation

(A4-86-003)

Based on my review of the attached 0Ol assist in review of investigation
(A4-86-003) and the actions taken by Texas Utilities Generating Companyv
(TUGCo), I recommend no further NRC action with regard to the findings from
the TUGCo investigation.

The 01 assistance in this matter was greatly appreciated.

v A S8y = rmeS

T. F. Westerman, Chief
Comanche Peak Group

Attachment:
R. XK. Herr March 7, 1986, Memo to R. D. Martin
and attached A4-86-003

DO NOT DISCLOSE WITHOUT REMOVING THE ATTACHMENT
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MEMORANDUM FOR: Mark Emerson, Region IV Allegation Coordinator

FROM: T. F. Westerman, Chief, Comanche Peak Region IV Group
THROUGH: Eric Johnson, Director, Reactor Safety and Project Division
SUBJECT: CPSES: Assist In Review Of TUGCo Investigation

(A4-86-003)

Based on my review of the attached OI assist in review of investigation
(A4-86-003§ and the actions taken by Texas Utilities Generating Company
(TUGCo), I recommend no further NRC action with regard to the findings from
the TUGCo investigation.

The Ol assistance in this matter was greatly appreciated.
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T. F. Westerman, Chief
Comanche Peak Group

Attachment:

R. K. Herr March 7, 1986, Memo to R. D. Martin
and attached A4-86-003

DO NOT DISCLOSE WITHOUT REMOVING THE ATTACHMENT
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